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TO: The Senate

FROM: Rules Committee

DATE: 26 March 1987

SUB3J: Amendment to Constitution, Sections VI.A, VL.A.4.

DISPOSITION: Upon approval, to the Faculty, to the Boards of Trustees, and to the
presiding officer for implementation

Resolved, that the Constitution of the Faculty of Indiana University-Purdue University

at Fort Wayne be amended as follows:

Change Section VI A as follows

Present
VI. Powers

A. The Faculty shall possess and exercise, collectively, all powers and
responsibilities common to the separate faculties of Indiana University
_ - Purdue University at Fort Wayne at the time this Constitution
enters into force. These include the power:

Proposed
VI. Powers

A. The Faculty shall possess and exercise, collectively, all powers and
responsibilities common to the separate faculties of Indiana University

and Purdue University at Fort Wayne at the time this Constitution
enters into force:

Delete Section VI.A.4. (renumber section VI.A.5. as Section VL.A.4.)

Present
VI.LA.4. To review and approve

a. the academic degree titles conferred by the Fort Wayne Campus

b. the general requirements for the various curricula leading toward
academic degrees and certificates

0

c. the nomination of all candidates for degrees and certificates

Proposed
Delete Section VI.A.4. and adjust numbering system

Approving Absent
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